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From: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:49 PM


To: Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Seth Naman; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Pinero, Janice


Subject: Re: PMP for the ROC on LTO


Hi Katrina,


Thanks for the update. I will refer them to Reclamation's website on the ROC, and give them your contact info.


Key tribal representative contacts are:


Dave Hillemeiyer, Fisheries Program Director for the Yurok Tribe. Dave@yuroktribe.nsn.us


Mike Orcutt, Fisheries Program Director for the Hoopa Valley Tribe. director@hoopa-nsn.gov


George Kautsky, senior fisheries biologist, HVT, hupafish@hoopa-nsn.gov


Danny Jordan, tribal governance, HVT, de_jordan@earthlink.net


Cheers,


On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 4:05 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hello Justin -

You are correct that Reclamation's Bay-Delta Office has not yet reached out to tribes for the ROC on LTO.


However, this is something we should be doing and we will be working to schedule a tribal meeting to meet


with them regarding the ROC on LTO and to determine what level of discussions they want at this point (G to


G with the Regional Director or more frequent meetings with BDO staff and management).


We have not sent out any of the state, local or tribal cooperating agency letters yet, only the federal ones


(NMFS, USFWS, EPA, etc). Last time there were over 700 organizations we sent letters to regarding


cooperating agency status and therefore we are waiting until we get a contractor on board so they can handle


the letters and cooperating agency memoranda of understanding. We hope to do this in October.


If they are interested in more information now, you can direct them to our website for the ROC on


LTO: https://www.usbr.gov/mp/BayDeltaOffice/lto.html, which includes various handouts from our February


stakeholder kickoff meeting as well as the MOU the 5 agencies signed in December 2016. Please do not share


schedules - we have not shared any schedule outside of the Core Team as we want to make sure things are


accurate before distributing.


Can you please pass along the appropriate contact people and emails? We will ask our area offices as well, but


would like to make sure we get the key players. We will add them to our email list for the ROC on LTO and


reach out to them regarding this tribal meeting.


Finally, please feel free to pass along my contact information if they want more info about the ROC on LTO,


opportunities for engagement, or anything else.


Thank you!


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/BayDeltaOffice/lto.html,
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Katrina


Katrina Harrison


ROC on LTO Project Manager


Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation


(916) 414-2425


kharrison@usbr.gov


--
Justin Ly


North Coast Branch Supervisor


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


(707) 825-5154


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

